

**Minutes of the Fremington Parish Council's Tews Lane Committee
held on Tuesday 26th January 2016 at 10am
at the Parish Council Offices, 12 Higher Road, Fremington**

- Present:** Cllrs R Cann (Chairman), F Biederman, Mrs S Kingdom and G Turner
Mrs Victoria Woodhouse, Parish Clerk
Mrs M Birchmore, Barnstaple Football Club
- 1601/22 **Apologies for Absence**
Cllr D Chalmers, Mr R Sharples, Barnstaple Football Club, and Mr C French, FA.
- 1601/23 **Declarations of interests**
None.
- 1601/24 **To agree the agenda as published**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to agree the agenda as published.
- 1601/25 **Chairman's Announcements**
The Chairman reported that the Football Club's fence was once again broken and the lights had been left on in the pavilion on several occasions. It was further reported that the litter bin in front of the skate ramp which had been removed due to vandalism had been replaced with a new bin funded through North Devon Council's Community Cllr Grant Scheme.
- 1601/26 **To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on 7th December 2015 as a correct record**
It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 7th December 2015 as a correct record. Cllr Cann duly signed the minutes.
- 1601/27 **To consider on-site parking provision**
Cllr Cann reported that he had received complaints relating to the over spilling of cars when the car park is full. It was suggested that there are areas on site that could accommodate further parking without relocating the play equipment and it was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to investigate options and costs.
- 1601/28 **To consider enhancement to garden area at the site entrance**
Members considered proposals to enhance the area behind the fence on the left hand side as you enter the site to attract wildlife. Some funding had been identified, however, the project might need to be phased due to the cost. It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to agree to the area being enhanced for nature.
- 1601/29 **To receive update on future pitch maintenance**
The Football Club did not have an update at this time, however, the Club hoped to be able to provide an update at the next Committee Meeting. It was **resolved**, with no votes to the contrary, to note the situation.
- 1601/30 **Close 10.15am.**

Signed.....

Dated